Faith Baptist Bible College Education Program Licensure Disclosure

Faith Baptist Bible College prepares students for certification and licensure within the state of Iowa. Students may want to attain certification within a different state according to their residence, and each state may vary in their licensure requirements. Below are the determinations Faith Baptist Bible College has found for each state in which our education program meets the educational requirements for professional licensure. Three options are indicated, meeting the certification requirements, do not meet the requirements, or unknown, meaning no determination has been made. Faith Baptist Bible College is accredited by the Higher Learning Commission, and the Association of Biblical Higher Education.

Pursuant to 34 C.F.R. § 600.9, Faith Baptist Bible College and Theological Seminary is required to disclose consumer information regarding our curricular programs that "foreseeably lead" to careers requiring state licensure. This regulation requires us to determine whether or not our licensure-related programs satisfy the educational requirements for professional licensure in the states where our prospective students are located.

Accordingly, we are required to disclose for each program that leads to licensure whether:

- (1) the program meets the educational requirements for professional licensure in a specific state;
- (2) the program does not meet the educational requirements for professional licensure in a specific state; or
- (3) we have not determined whether our program meets a particular state's educational requirements.

Because licensing requirements differ dramatically by occupational category as well as by state, we encourage prospective students to check their state legislative codes to verify the information presented here. We will strive to update this information on an annual basis by July 1 of each year.

EDUCATION

Faith's Teacher Education program meets the educational requirement for the following subjects in the State of Iowa:

- Elementary Education: K-6
- K-12 English as a Second Language
- 5-12 English/Language Arts
- K-8 Music
- 5-12 Music
- 5-12 World History

For all other states, a determination on whether Faith Baptist Bible College's education program meets state licensure is listed below.

Last edited Feb 10, 2023.

This table below represents the results of a licensure audit being accomplished* by the Education Department of Faith Baptist Bible College. This audit may still be in progress, so students or prospective students seeking licensure information may contact the school for more information about out of state licensure.

Contact: Dr. Mark Stupka, Education Department Chair | (515) 964-0601 | stupkam@faith.edu

Contact: Jeff Bunjer, Registrar | (515) 964-0601 | bunjerj@faith.edu

State:	Faith Baptist Bible College Education Program requirements meets state licensure requirements:	State agency for more information:	Additional information:
Alabama	Unknown	https://www.alabamaa chieves.org/teacher- center/teacher- certification/out-of- state-certificate/	
Alaska	Unknown	https://education.alask a.gov/teachercertificati on/certification/initial# OutOfState	
Arizona	Unknown	https://www.azed.gov/ educator- certification/forms- and- information/reciprocity	
Arkansas	unknown	https://dese.ade.arkan sas.gov/Offices/educat or- effectiveness/educator -licensure/licensure-by- reciprocity	Individuals must apply for reciprocity which may include content testing or a requirement to take Arkansas history.
California	Unknown	https://www.ctc.ca.gov /credentials/out-of- state-app	,
Colorado	Unknown	https://www.cde.state. co.us/cdeprof	
Connecticut	Unknown	https://portal.ct.gov/S DE/Certification/Out- of-State-Educators	
Delaware	Unknown	https://www.doe.k12.d e.us/Page/3504	
District of Columbia	Unknown	https://osse.dc.gov/pa ge/standard-teacher- credential	

Florida	I I m lan a com	https://	
Florida	Unknown	https://www.fldoe.org/	
		teaching/certification/	
		pathways-	
		routes/certified-	
		teacher-or-	
		administrator.stml	
Georgia	Unknown	https://www.gapsc.co	
l		m/MovetoGeorgia/out	
		OfStateEducators.aspx	
Guam	Unknown	https://sites.google.com	
		/a/gdoe.net/guam-	
		education-board/	
		https://sites.google.com	
		/a/gdoe.net/guam-	
		education-board/	
Hawaii	Unknown	https://www.teachinha	
Hawan	OTIKITOWIT	waii.org/certification-	
		and-licensure/	
Idaho	Unknown	·	
luario	Unknown	https://www.sde.idaho	
		.gov/cert-	
		psc/cert/apply/out-of-	
		state.html	
Illinois	Unknown	https://www.isbe.net/	
		Pages/Professional-	
		Educator-License-	
		Teaching-	
		Endorsements.aspx	
Indiana	Unknown	https://www.in.gov/do	Individuals will need to
		e/educators/educator-	obtain CPR certification
		licensing/teacher/	and suicide prevention
			training certification
lowa	Yes	https://boee.iowa.gov/	
		license-types-and-	
		applications/license-	
		and-authorization-	
		information	
Kansas	Unknown	https://www.ksde.org/	
Karisas	OTIKITOWIT	Agency/Division-of-	
		Learning-	
		Services/Teacher-	
		Licensure-and-	
		Accreditation/Licensur	
		e/License-	
		Application/Form-2-	
		Out-of-State	
Kentucky	Unknown	http://www.epsb.ky.go	Individuals with less
		v/mod/page/view.php?	than two years of
		id=30	verified experience will
Louisiana	Unknown	https://www.teachloui	
		siana.net/Prospect.asp	
		x?PageID=3203	
	į	1 .0	I

Maine	Unknown	https://www.maine.go v/doe/cert/initial	Graduates of a state approved teacher education program may be eligible for a conditional certificate.
Maryland	Unknown	https://teach.in.maryla nd.gov/Pages/Certified -Out-of-State- Teacher.aspx	
Massachusetts	Unknown	https://www.doe.mass .edu/licensure/out- state-applicants.html	
Michigan	Unknown	https://www.michigan. gov/documents/mde/ Out_Of_State_Applican t s_534635_7.pdf	Current First Aid and CPR training required
Minnesota	Unknown	https://mn.gov/pelsb/a spiring- educators/requirement s/	Individuals must take and pass the MTLE content and pedagogy exams.
Mississippi	Unknown	https://www.mdek12.o rg/OTL/OEL/Reciprocit y	
Missouri	Unknown	https://dese.mo.gov/e ducator- quality/certification/ro utes-certification	
Montana	Unknown	https://opi.mt.gov/Edu cators/Licensure/Educa tor- Licensure/Educator- Licenses#9389210445- class-2-standard- teaching-license	
Nebraska	Unknown	https://www.education .ne.gov/wp- content/uploads/2017/ 07/Reciprocity.pdf	Individuals must meet requirements for a basic skills test, a content test, a human relations class, fingerprint cards, and a special education class.
Nevada	Unknown	https://doe.nv.gov/Edu cator_Licensure/New_ Teachers_Out_of_State _Applicants/	
New Hampshire	Unknown	https://nhdoepm.atlass ian.net/wiki/spaces/CH D/pages/190447701/O ut-of-State+Applicant	

New Jersey	Unknown	https://nj.gov/educatio	Individuals must pass a
		n/license/out/reciproci	subject-matter test and
		ty.htm	approved performance
			assessment
New Mexico	Unknown	https://webnew.ped.st	
		ate.nm.us/bureaus/lice	
		nsure/how-to-apply/	
New York	Unknown	http://www.highered.n	
		ysed.gov/tcert/certifica	
		te/teachrecotherprogr	
		am.html	
North Carolina	Unknown	https://www.dpi.nc.go	
		v/educators/educators-	
		licensure/beginning-	
		process-educators-	
		license	
North Dakota	Unknown	https://www.nd.gov/es	Individuals are
		pb/licensure/license-	encouraged to first
		information/license-	obtain a teaching
		faqs	license in the state
			where they earned
			their degree.
Ohio	Unknown	https://education.ohio.	
		gov/Topics/Teaching/Li	
		censure/Out-of-State-	
		Licensure	
Oklahoma	Unknown	https://sde.ok.gov/trad	
		itional-path-oklahoma-	
		teacher-	
		certification#otherstat	
		е	
Oregon	Unknown	https://www.oregon.g	
		ov/tspc/LIC/Pages/First	
		-Time-License.aspx	
Pennsylvania	Unknown	https://www.education	
		.pa.gov/Educators/Cert	
		ification/OutOfState/P	
		ages/default.aspx	
Puerto Rico	Unknown	https://www2.ed.gov/	
		about/contacts/state/p	
		r.html	
BL 1 1 1		1 //	
Rhode Island	Unknown	https://www.ride.ri.go	Individuals may have to
		v/TeachersAdministrat	complete content and
		ors/EducatorCertificati	pedagogy testing.
		on/PathstoCertification	
		.aspx#23212-	
		reciprocity	

South Carolina	Unknown	https://ed.sc.gov/educ	
		ators/teaching-in-	
		south-	
		carolina/reciprocity/	
South Dakota	Unknown	https://doe.sd.gov/cert	Individuals must
		ification/OOS-	complete an approved
		Reciprocity.aspx	suicide awareness and
			prevention training and
			pass an approved
			South Dakota Indian
			studies course.
Tennessee	Unknown	https://www.tn.gov/ed	
1		ucation/licensing.html	
Texas	Unknown	https://tea.texas.gov/t	
		exas-	
		educators/certification	
		/out-of-state-	
1		certification	
US Virgin Islands	Unknown	https://www.vide.vi/	
1			
1			
Utah	Unknown	https://www.schools.u	Content knowledge
 		tah.gov/licensing/apply	tests required for
		?mid=5257&tid=3	individuals with less
			than one year of
			experience
Vermont	Unknown	https://education.verm	скрепенее
Vermone	onknown	ont.gov/educator-	
		licensure/become-a-	
		vermont-educator	
Virginia	Unknown	https://www.doe.virgin	
Viigiilia	Olikilowii	,	
		ia.gov/teaching/licensu	
M/a ala in ata :-	I I to I to a to to	re/	
Washington	Unknown	https://www.k12.wa.us	
		/certification/teacher-	
		certificate/out-state-	
		applicants-teachers	
West Virginia	Unknown	https://wvde.state.wv.	
1		us/certification/forms/	
		reciprocity.html	
Wisconsin	Unknown	https://dpi.wi.gov/licen	
		sing/pathways-	
		licensure/oos-	
		pathways	
	Links access	https://wyomingptsb.c	
Wyoming	Unknown	Tittps://wyoninigptsb.c	
Wyoming	Unknown	om/licensure/out-of-	

^{*}Updated Feb 2023, audit ongoing.